
Clackamas Fire District #1 

Board Meeting 
Briefing Packet 

August 19, 2024 



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

Board of Directors Meeting 
August 19, 2024 

Meeting Location: Hybrid: Station 5/Remote Video Conferencing 
5:00 pm 

AGENDA 

REGULAR SESSION 

I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
ORS 192.650 – The meeting is being recorded. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. CHANGES TO AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JULY
15, 2024

V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding
District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)

VI. INTRODUCTION – NEW HIRE POSITIONS

I-1 Community Resilience Officer – Morgan West
I-2 Community Paramedic – Alesha Cain
I-3 Training Technician – Tyler Hoffeditz

VII. PRESENTATION – BOARD TRAINING – Jeff Griffin from Wilson- Heirgood Assoc.

VIII. PRESENTATION – DISTRICT BRANDING – AC Deters and PS Grisham

IX. BUSINESS – Action required

B-1 Request Board Approval to Surplus Apparatus – CFO Whitiker

B-2 Request Board Approval to Refurbish two (2) 2008 Pierce Type 1 Pumpers
and to Purchase two (2) New Ford F150 Pickups – CFO Whitaker 

Packet Pg. 1

(Packet Pg. 3)

(Packet Pg. 7)

(Packet Pg. 9)



2 

X. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Foundation Liaison – Director Cross 
Interagency Committee – Director Joseph/Director Syring 

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments 

XI. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports

R-1a   Office of the Fire Chief – Fire Chief Nick Browne

R-1b   Office of Strategic Services – Assistant Chief Brian Stewart

R-1c   Office of Business Services – Assistant Chief Steve Deters

R-1d   Office of Financial Services – Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker

R-1e   Office of Emergency Services – Assistant Chief Dan Mulick

R-1f   Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 – Vice President
Andrew Gordian

R-1g   Volunteer Association Report – Volunteer President Joe Johanesen

B. Correspondence

C. Informational Items

D. Next Meeting
The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be on Monday, September 16, 2024, at
5:00 pm. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by
remote video conference or in person at Station 5 (9339 SE Causey Ave, Happy
Valley, OR 97086).

X. ADJOURNMENT

Packet Pg. 2

(Packet Pg. 13)

(Packet Pg. 11)

(Packet Pg. 16)

(Packet Pg. 19)



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 15, 2024 

ATTENDANCE 
Board of Directors: President Jim Syring, Vice President Chris Hawes, Secretary/Treasurer Jay 
Cross, Director Thomas Joseph, Director Marilyn Wall  

Others present: Nick Browne, Steve Deters, Joe Johanesen, Dan Mulick, Ariel Roberts, Mark 
Whitaker 

Gladstone City Council President Luke Roberts, John Kihlstrum, Other community members 
may have been in attendance. The full video conferencing attendance can be provided upon 
request.  

I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
ORS 192.650 – The meeting is being recorded.
Director Hawes called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
Fire Chief Nick Browne announced the following changes to the agenda.

1. Under Section VI, the Strategic Plan Presentation will be postponed due to
Assistant Chief Brian Stewart’s absence.

2. Under Section IX Division/Department Reports R1-b, no report will be given on
the Office of Strategic Services due to AC Stewart’s absence.

3. Under Section IX Division/Department Reports R1-f, no report will be given on
behalf of the Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159.

4. Under Section VII, Business item B-1, Request Board Approval of Resolution 24-
03 adopting the Clackamas Fire District Representation in the Updates to the
Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdiction Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan will be
presented by Chief Browne in AC Stewart’s absence.

5. Under Section VII, Business item B-2, Request Board Approval for the Purchase
of Firefighter Class D-Personal Protective Equipment will be presented by CFO
Whitaker in AC Stewart’s absence.

Timestamp: 01:45 – 03:16 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE
17, 2024
The minutes for the regular board meeting on June 17, 2024, were approved as written.

Timestamp: 03:16 – 03:40

Packet Pg. 3



2 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding
District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
Written public comments were received from a post online and will be entered into the
record. Gladstone City Council President Luke Roberts thanked all the members of the CFD
organization. He invited the public to the Gladstone Library grand opening on September 28,
2024.

Timestamp: 03:40 – 05:32

VI. PRESENTATION – Strategic Business Plan – Assistant Chief Brian Stewart
Presentation postponed due to AC Stewart’s absence.

Timestamp: 05:32 – 05:35

VII. BUSINESS – Action required

B-1   Request Board Approval of Resolution 24-03 adopting the Clackamas Fire
District Representation in the Updates to the Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdiction
Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan – Chief Nick Browne
Chief Browne gave a brief overview of the plan and answered questions from the Board.

Director Hawes asked for a motion for the Board to approve Resolution 24-03 adopting the 
Clackamas Fire District Representation in the Updates to the Clackamas County Multi-
Jurisdiction Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan.  Director Cross made the motion, and Director 
Thomas seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.  

Timestamp: 05:35 – 09:42 

B-2   Request Board Approval for the Purchase of Firefighter Class D-Personal
Protective Equipment – Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker
CFO Whitaker gave a brief overview of the purchase plan.

Director Hawes asked for a motion for the Board to approve the Purchase of Firefighter Class 
D-Personal Protective Equipment.  Director Thomas made the motion, and Director Cross
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Timestamp: 09:42 – 12:38 

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required

OB-1   Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Volunteer Association Liaison – Director Syring
Director Syring reported that on July 1, 2024, Support Volunteer Jerry Kearney was
recognized for his years of service with a shadowbox and axe, and was honored with the
Volunteer Lifetime Achievement Award.

Timestamp: 12:38 – 14:29

Packet Pg. 4



3 

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments 
Director Wall gave accolades to Deputy Fire Marshal Kari Shanklin for her annual summer 
safety tips presentations at the Oak Grove Community Council Meetings, and Oak Lodge 
Captain Brian Goodrich for attending the Oak Grove Community Council’s quarterly 
meetings. 

Timestamp: 14:29 – 27:10 

IX. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports

R-1a Office of the Fire Chief – Fire Chief Nick Browne
Chief Browne shared an update from the Office of the Fire Chief.

Timestamp: 27:10 – 34:13 

R-1b Office of Strategic Services – Assistant Chief Brian Stewart
No report due to AC Stewart’s absence.

R-1c Office of Business Services – Assistant Chief Steve Deters
AC Deters shared an update from the Office of Business Services.

Timestamp: 34:13 – 37:07 

R-1d Office of Financial Services – Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker
CFO Whitaker shared an update from the Office of Financial Services.

Timestamp: 37:07 – 39:15 

R-1e Office of Emergency Services – Assistant Chief Dan Mulick
AC Mulick shared an update from the Office of Emergency Services.

Timestamp: 39:15 – 46:28 

R-1f Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 – Vice President
Andrew Gordian
No report.

R-1g   Volunteer Association Report –Volunteer President Joe Johanesen
Volunteer President Joe Johanesen shared an update from the Volunteer Association.

Timestamp: 46:28 – 53:20 

B. Correspondence
As noted.

Timestamp: 53:20 – 54:16 

Packet Pg. 5



4 

C. Informational Items
None.

Timestamp: 54:16 – 54:21 

D. Next Meeting
The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be on Monday, August 19, 2024 at 5:00 pm.
The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by remote video
conference or in person at Station 5 (9339 SE Causey Ave, Happy Valley, OR 97086).

Timestamp: 54:21 – 55:08 

X. REGULAR MEETING RECESSED
The regular Board of Directors’ meeting recessed at 5:54 p.m.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION CALLED TO ORDER UNDER 192.660(2)(a) TO
DISCUSS A PERSONNEL MATTER and ORS 192.660 (2)(d) LABOR
CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS
The Executive Session was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

The Executive Session adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

XII. REGULAR MEETING RECONVENED
There were no decisions made during the executive session.
The regular Board of Directors’ meeting reconvened at 6:49 p.m

XIII. ADJOURNMENT
The regular Board of Directors’ meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Executive Program Specialist Ariel Roberts and prepared by Administrative 
Technician Kelly Franzen.  

_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
President Jim Syring   Sec/Treasurer Jay Cross 

Packet Pg. 6



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

Memo 
To Board of Directors 
From Support Services Officer Bill Bischoff on behalf of Fire Chief Nick Browne 
Date August 19, 2024 
Subject Surplus Equipment and Apparatus 

Action Requested 
Staff is requesting Board approval to declare the following identified vehicles and apparatus as surplus and to 
allow the Fire Chief to proceed with disposal. 

Model 
Year 

Vehicle 
ID# 

Description VIN # Acquisition 
Cost 

Estimated 
value 

2005 2-906 Fire Safety House Trlr 1SSTT35T3511SS948 $54,998 $10,000 

1998 2-400 Blue Bird Bus- Mobile 
Command 

1BAGEB7A0WF079289 $400,000 $15,000 

1993 2-333 International- Water 
Tender 

1HTSHADRORH523486 $175,000 $10,000 

2007 2-360 2007 Freightliner M2 1FVACXDC07HX10105 $36,500 $10,000 

Background 
These vehicles were purchased in compliance with purchasing policies in place at the time of acquisition and 
the District has titles to all vehicles and equipment. The FSH trailer was purchased with a matching Fema 
grant, # EMW-2003-FP-02000.  The Mobile Command was partially refurbished back in 2006, due to a 
fire.  Research for purchase of the 2007 Freightliner is ongoing to determine if a grant was originally used, to 
validate disposal requirements. With the recent acquisition of an additional grant funded USAR trailer and 
related equipment, this asset as well as the others are no longer used or needed by the District.  Estimated 
values were determined by staff utilizing Kelly Blue Book or NADA as well as outside equipment sales 
comparisons, however, actual prices will vary based on market conditions at the time of sale.   

Board Policy Implications 
The Fire District’s Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) on disposal of Equipment requires a description 
of the equipment, method of purchase, an original acquisition cost, and an estimated fair market value. 

Budget Implications 
Additional revenue may be experienced upon the disposal of this equipment. Methods of disposal may 
include sale or donation to other public agencies where appropriate as determined by the Fire Chief, 
advertisement to general public via sealed bids, or public auction process. These apparatus and 
vehicles will be sold as surplus according to District guidelines. 

Packet Pg. 7



Page 2 of 2 

Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends Board approval to declare the identified rolling stock as surplus and to allow the Fire 
Chief to proceed with disposal in accordance with District Policy. 

Packet Pg. 8



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

Memo 
To Board of Directors 
From Support Services Officer Bill Bischoff on behalf of Fire Chief Nick Browne 
Date August 19, 2024 
Subject Type 1 Pumper Apparatus Refurbishment/Staff Vehicle Purchases 

Action Requested 
Staff requests Board approval to spend capital expenditures in the amount of $1,054,284 to refurbish two (2) 
2008 Pierce Type 1 Pumpers and to purchase two (2) new Ford F150 pickups to replace through attrition as well 
as add capacity with District growth.  

(2) Pierce Type 1 Pumper Refurb- Predetermined scope of work- $475,000 
(2) 2024 Ford F150 4x4 CC Pickup $52,142 

Total Cost:   $1,054,284 

Background 
The Fire District owns and operates a fleet of Type 1 pumping apparatus, which are used in various capacities to 
deliver emergency services to the citizens we serve.  Historically, the fire district has replaced pumping 
apparatus after 20 years, in accordance with the apparatus replacement plan.  With the rising costs of new 
apparatus and the extended timelines that go along with new orders, it is becoming very prudent and cost 
effective as well as very common to take low hour/low mile, aging apparatus and consider the option of 
refurbishment.  Depending on the scope of the refurbishment, the project can be completed for less than half 
the cost of a new pumper and can be completed in less than half the wait time.  Although apparatus life cycles, 
replacement planning, and budget approvals are dictated by the fire district, this option also meets several 
criteria for NFPA to extend the life cycle of the apparatus and allows staff to focus additional spending on other 
priorities. 

Pierce Manufacturing used to perform this type of work, but due to their order backlog, they have shifted this 
down to their dealers and a newer company they now partially own in Las Vegas, Fire Trucks Unlimited.  The 
district has used this vendor in the past and has had good experiences.  The quote for this work to be done was 
facilitated through them and Hughes Fire as our dealer. The pricing also allows for a little cushion for labor and 
material increases or anything additional to the current scope. 

The requested amount also includes two new pickups.  As the district grows and evolves, the staff vehicle needs 
also change.  With the amount of operational response staff and the need to also bolster our wildland presence, 
both in district and around the state, the pickup model typically meets the needs of everyone much better than 
a car or an SUV type of vehicle.  These pickups can then also be reassigned later as an IMT vehicle for use around 

Packet Pg. 9



Page 2 of 2 

Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

the state or even out of state.  When in the IMT use status, these vehicles also serve as additional winter 
response vehicles that can augment response apparatus or replace heavy apparatus that struggle in certain road 
conditions and may not be needed on certain calls. 

Board Policy Implications 
Per purchasing policy, Board approval is required for purchases exceeding $100,000.  Any purchases will be 
made following all Fire District purchasing policies.  For the F150 purchases, the District is utilizing a State of 
Oregon Contract price agreement, per the Districts Special Procurement Policy.  Similarly, for the apparatus 
refurbishments, the District is utilizing the class exemptions for repair, overhaul, and maintenance as outlined in 
the Special Procurement Policy, allowing the District to move forward without additional bids.  The 
refurbishment work is also highly specialized, so additional bids from other vendors were not available. 

Budget Implications 
The funding for these purchases is identified in the Capital Replacement Fund, 301150-8805 and 8850.   In total, 
the refurbishment expenses, vehicle purchases, and related set up will be within approved FY25 budgeted 
parameters.  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the refurbishment expenses of two Pierce Type 1 Pumpers 
and the purchase of the identified staff vehicles in the amount, not to exceed, $1,054,284. 

Packet Pg. 10



FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
JULY 2024

Notable Calls 
7/6   Motor vehicle entrapment in Molalla Fire District - Mutual aid request with entrapment and multiple 
patients. T316, HR305 responded for extrication and E313 was dispatched to establish a landing zone for two air 
ambulances from Life Flight. Five patients were triaged, three being non-critical and both drivers being critical, 
unconscious, and entrapped. Crews did a great job working with Canby, Colton and Molalla.  
7/11   Holly Lane brush fire – Responding crews saw a large header on the way to a brush fire in a wooded 
section of Holly Lane. CCOM described explosions and the incident was upgraded to a taskforce. Upon arrival, the 
brush fire had extended into some fir trees. Day chief and captains responded and assisted with water supply, 
staging, and drone deployment. Fire under control in 62 minutes. Crews showed excellent critical thinking skills 
as they worked with limited resources. 

Highlights 
July was the beginning of wildfire season and Oregon is already 
reporting a record year. Several wildland taskforces from CFD 
and departments across the state have been mobilized through-
out Oregon to protect structures. 

The Volunteer Association recognized its members with years of 
service belt buckles. Long-standing Support Volunteer Jerry 
Kearney was recognized for his years of service and awarded 
lifetime member status. 

Four CFD personnel on the Governor’s Fire Service Policy 
Subcommittee on Behavioral Health and Safety received the 
Award of Excellence at the Oregon Fire Chief’s conference in 
May. Assistant Chief Brian Stewart (who led the project), Health 
& Safety Chief Heather Goodrich, Fire Marshal Shawn Olson and 
Chaplain Mike Vermace.  

Congratulations to Fire Marshal Olson, Capt. Zieverink, Support 
Services Officer Bishoff and Lt. Kinnaman for completing the All 
American Leadership training. 

CFD personnel participated in many community events in July: 
 Sandy Mountain Festival & Parade
 City of Gladstone’s Summer Recreation Program
 Oregon City’s Touch-a-Truck
 Day in Damascus
 Happy Valley 4th of July Celebration & Fireworks
 Sandy’s 4th of July Fireworks
 Sunshine Early Learning presentation
 OCPD Summer Camp at Gardiner Middle School
 Springwater Summer School
 Camp Exceptional at La Salle High School
 Milwaukie Porchfest
 Sandy Kiwanis Cruise-In pancake breakfast
 Fire safety talk at Leland House
 Willamette View Employee Health Fair
 CrossFit Kids fundraiser

One of many Wildland Fires in Oregon 

Oregon City’s Touch-a-Truck 
 

DFM Shanklin at Willamette View Health Fair 

Packet Pg. 11



FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
JULY 2024

 Volunteers Training/ 
Drills Events Duty Shifts 

Station 74 
Station 21 
(RH321) 

Station 2 
(RH302) 

40 4 6 31/31 12/31 5/31 

0

10000

20000

30000

EMS Fire Pub Assist Good Intent/False Other

Incidents by Type
12-months ending July of each year
Does not include mutual aid given

2022 2023 2024

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

500

Net Mutual Aid
Net incident response for 12-months ending July of each year

Includes canceled en route incidents

2022 2023 2024

Average Company Time Committed 

Time: 206 hours and 5 minutes Percent of Month: 29.91% 
Includes Preparation and Response: Incidents, Apparatus/Equipment Checks, Physical Fitness, Training 

Packet Pg. 12



FINANCIAL REPORT
Period Ending June 30, 2024

$67.3m $72.2m

$92.3m

$0

$20m

$40m

$60m

$80m

$100m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Total Revenue
Through June

$58.8m $62.1m

$78.2m

$0

$20m

$40m

$60m

$80m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Property Tax Revenues
Through June

$58.0m $60.4m
$69.4m

$0

 $20m

 $40m

 $60m

 $80m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Salary & Benefits
Through June

98.6% of FY budget spent

$7.3m $7.1m
$8.3m

$0

$2m

$4m

$6m

$8m

$10m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Overtime
Through June

99.2% of FY budget spent

Packet Pg. 13



FINANCIAL REPORT
Period Ending June 30, 2024

$3.8m

$5.1m
$5.7m

$0

$1m

$2m

$3m

$4m

$5m

$6m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Health Claim Expenses
Through June

95.0% of FY budget spent

$0

 $10m

 $20m

 $30m

 $40m

 $50m

 $60m

 $70m

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Month-End Fund Balance, All Funds 

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

$6.6m
$7.6m

$9.6m

$0

$2m

$4m

$6m

$8m

$10m

FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24

General Fund Materials and Services
Through June

95.7% of FY budget spent

Packet Pg. 14



Pending, Unaudited

Adopted Budget Revised Budget Actual YTD % of Budget

Beginning Fund Balance $15,800,000 $16,372,897 $16,372,897 100.0%

Revenues
Tax Revenue $77,150,182 $77,999,182 $78,209,227 100.3%
Interest $830,000 $1,025,100 $1,026,526 100.1%
EMS Revenue $2,445,136 $2,455,136 $2,143,598 87.3%
Contract Revenue $7,356,000 $7,456,000 $7,504,951 100.7%
Conflagration Revenue $0 $1,104,000 $1,107,486 100.3%
Grants $0 $102,000 $102,002 100.0%
Other Revenue $1,337,000 $2,003,000 $2,145,126 107.1%
Transfers In $70,000 $70,000 $70,027 100.0%

Total Revenues  $89,188,318 $92,214,418 $92,308,944 100.1%

Expenditures
Fire Chief's Office $1,027,450 $1,100,450 $1,043,439 94.8%
Emergency Services $58,963,105 $60,308,485 $59,722,014 99.0%
Business Services $18,382,143 $18,974,053 $18,231,803 96.1%
Debt Service $2,915,620 $2,915,620 $2,905,485 99.7%
Transfers Out $7,900,000 $8,800,000 $8,800,000 100.0%
Contingency $3,229,000 $3,229,000 $0 -

Total Expenditures  $92,417,318 $95,327,608 $90,702,741 95.1%

10 - GENERAL FUND

Clackamas Fire District #1

June 2024

Budget to Actual Report for Period Ending                                                     
June 30, 2024

Packet Pg. 15



CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 

C-1 Compilation of social media comments.  
 
C-2 Compliment via our website from the daughter who was appreciative of SQ319 for their 

response in helping out her dad on 7/8/24. She noted of the crew that they had 
incredible bedside manner, promptness, and were respectful, and she was especially 
grateful to the crew member with the mustache (Lt. Tyler the mustache reference must 
be you!).  Incident number: F3224-0026951. SQ319 Lt Josh Tyler, AO Sandor Pongracz, 
FF Dallas Oja, FF Blake Gendvilas. 

 
 

 
 

 

Packet Pg. 16



CORRESPONDENCE 
C-1 Social Media Comments 

Thankful for the levy and the opening of Clarkes Station 13, July 1:  

 
Thankful for our participation in parades and festivities for the holiday, July 8: 

 
Thankful for E318 for their response to a brush fire in Eagle Creek, July 8: 

 
Thankful for E313 for their response to a vehicle fire, July 10: 

 
Thankful for the crews for their response to a 2-alarm brush fire near S. Holly Ln. in Oregon City, July 11: 

 

 
Thankful for Clackamas Fire’s response to wildfires across the state, July: 

 

 

 

 

Packet Pg. 17

Kelly.Franzen
Typewritten Text
C - 1



Sunday, July 28, 2024

Compliments or Concerns

Compliments or Concerns Form
Name

Phone Number
(

Email

Address

Do wish you to share a compliment or concern?

Compliment

Date of Occurrence
Monday, July 8, 2024

Location of Occurrence
My parents house helping my fathe, 

We're happy to receive your compliment! Tell us about it
I’m hoping I am contacting the correct crew. I am not sure if I have the correct fire station as the shirts only 
said Clackamas fire and no number. When googling clackamas fire I had no idea there were so many so I 
just picked the closest one to my parents house. But highest of compliments to all of you that helped, 
especially the gentleman with the mustache whom really took the time and really seemed concerned and 
asked questions. Incredible bedside manner, promptness and respectful in the most stressful situation for 
myself. I hope that i do indeed have the correct station and wanted to stop by so many times to thank you 
all in person but wanted to make sure i was contacting the right place ;)

C - 2

Packet Pg. 18



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

I – 1 KATU NEWS July 1, 2024 Clackamas County fire station reopens after 25 years, thanks 
to voter-approved levy https://katu.com/news/local/clackamas-county-fire-station-
reopens-after-25-years-thanks-to-voter-approved-levy 

I – 2 FOX NEWS July 2, 2024 Oregon Dept. of Forestry holds annual Burn Boss training for 
fire season preps https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/03/oregon-dept-forestry-holds-annual-
burn-boss-training-fire-season-preps/ 

I – 3 KATU NEWS July 2, 2024 Burn bans issued in Portland-Vancouver areas because of 
high temperatures https://katu.com/news/local/burn-bans-issued-in-portland-vancouver-
areas-because-of-high-temperatures 

I – 4 KATU NEWS July 4, 2024 Extreme heat in western Oregon, SW Washington possible 
through Tues.; find cooling centers https://katu.com/news/local/extreme-heat-in-western-
oregon-sw-washington-possible-through-tues-find-cooling-centers-national-weather-
service-multnomah-clackamas-clark-county 

I – 5 OPB NEWS July 4, 2024 Oregon fire apprenticeship program helps attract more diverse 
firefighter candidates https://www.opb.org/article/2024/07/04/oregon-firefighter-
apprenticeship-program/ 

I – 6 FOX NEWS July 7, 2024 Hiker falls 100 feet after leaving trail at Dodge Park in Sandy 
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/08/hiker-falls-100-feet-after-leaving-trail-dodge-park-
sandy/ 

I – 7 OUTLOOK NEWS July 8, 2024 Clackamas Fire rescues woman after 100-foot fall at 
Dodge Park https://www.theoutlookonline.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-
after-100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_e1ac208d-2a09-5220-9132-f0820cd6fef4.html 

I – 8 ESTACADA NEWS July 8, 2024 Clackamas Fire rescues woman after 100-foot fall at 
Dodge Park https://www.estacadanews.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-after-
100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_a8c0be1c-e8ab-502e-9e8d-49ec3d68d756.html

I – 9 KATU NEWS July 10, 2024 Larch Creek Fire is 'human caused' officials say, 7,000 
acres scorched so far https://katu.com/news/local/larch-creek-fire-is-human-caused-
officials-say-7000-acres-scorched-so-far-wasco-county-dufur-maupin-friend-central-
oregon-tualatin-valley-fire-rescue-hillsboro 

I – 10 FOX NEWS July 11, 2024 Campfire in Oregon City spreads to brush 
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/11/campfire-oregon-city-spreads-brush/ 

I – 11 FOX NEWS July 11, 2024 Officials warn of fire danger with hot and dry conditions 
across the Portland metro https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/12/officials-warn-fire-danger-
with-hot-dry-conditions-across-portland-metro/ 

I – 12 OREGONIAN July 26, 2024 Clackamas County rescuers find boy drowning in Sandy 
River with help of helicopter pilot  
https://www.oregonlive.com/clackamascounty/2024/07/clackamas-county-rescuers-find-
boy-drowning-in-sandy-river-with-help-of-helicopter-pilot.html 

Packet Pg. 19

https://katu.com/news/local/clackamas-county-fire-station-reopens-after-25-years-thanks-to-voter-approved-levy
https://katu.com/news/local/clackamas-county-fire-station-reopens-after-25-years-thanks-to-voter-approved-levy
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/03/oregon-dept-forestry-holds-annual-burn-boss-training-fire-season-preps/
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/03/oregon-dept-forestry-holds-annual-burn-boss-training-fire-season-preps/
https://katu.com/news/local/burn-bans-issued-in-portland-vancouver-areas-because-of-high-temperatures
https://katu.com/news/local/burn-bans-issued-in-portland-vancouver-areas-because-of-high-temperatures
https://katu.com/news/local/extreme-heat-in-western-oregon-sw-washington-possible-through-tues-find-cooling-centers-national-weather-service-multnomah-clackamas-clark-county
https://katu.com/news/local/extreme-heat-in-western-oregon-sw-washington-possible-through-tues-find-cooling-centers-national-weather-service-multnomah-clackamas-clark-county
https://katu.com/news/local/extreme-heat-in-western-oregon-sw-washington-possible-through-tues-find-cooling-centers-national-weather-service-multnomah-clackamas-clark-county
https://www.opb.org/article/2024/07/04/oregon-firefighter-apprenticeship-program/
https://www.opb.org/article/2024/07/04/oregon-firefighter-apprenticeship-program/
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/08/hiker-falls-100-feet-after-leaving-trail-dodge-park-sandy/
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/08/hiker-falls-100-feet-after-leaving-trail-dodge-park-sandy/
https://www.theoutlookonline.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-after-100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_e1ac208d-2a09-5220-9132-f0820cd6fef4.html
https://www.theoutlookonline.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-after-100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_e1ac208d-2a09-5220-9132-f0820cd6fef4.html
https://www.estacadanews.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-after-100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_a8c0be1c-e8ab-502e-9e8d-49ec3d68d756.html
https://www.estacadanews.com/news/clackamas-fire-rescues-woman-after-100-foot-fall-at-dodge-park/article_a8c0be1c-e8ab-502e-9e8d-49ec3d68d756.html
https://katu.com/news/local/larch-creek-fire-is-human-caused-officials-say-7000-acres-scorched-so-far-wasco-county-dufur-maupin-friend-central-oregon-tualatin-valley-fire-rescue-hillsboro
https://katu.com/news/local/larch-creek-fire-is-human-caused-officials-say-7000-acres-scorched-so-far-wasco-county-dufur-maupin-friend-central-oregon-tualatin-valley-fire-rescue-hillsboro
https://katu.com/news/local/larch-creek-fire-is-human-caused-officials-say-7000-acres-scorched-so-far-wasco-county-dufur-maupin-friend-central-oregon-tualatin-valley-fire-rescue-hillsboro
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/11/campfire-oregon-city-spreads-brush/
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/12/officials-warn-fire-danger-with-hot-dry-conditions-across-portland-metro/
https://www.kptv.com/2024/07/12/officials-warn-fire-danger-with-hot-dry-conditions-across-portland-metro/
https://www.oregonlive.com/clackamascounty/2024/07/clackamas-county-rescuers-find-boy-drowning-in-sandy-river-with-help-of-helicopter-pilot.html
https://www.oregonlive.com/clackamascounty/2024/07/clackamas-county-rescuers-find-boy-drowning-in-sandy-river-with-help-of-helicopter-pilot.html

	August 19, 2024 CFD Board Mtg
	Clackamas Fire District #1
	Board Meeting
	August 19, 2024


	CFD - Board Mtg. Agenda - 08-19-2024
	Meeting Location: Hybrid: Station 5/Remote Video Conferencing
	I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
	II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JULY 15, 2024
	V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	VI. INTRODUCTION – NEW HIRE POSITIONS
	VII. PRESENTATION – BOARD TRAINING – Jeff Griffin from Wilson- Heirgood Assoc.
	VIII. PRESENTATION – DISTRICT BRANDING – AC Deters and PS Grisham
	IX. BUSINESS – Action required
	X. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	XI. INFORMATIONAL ONLY


	CFD - Minutes - 07-15-2024 - Regular Board Meeting
	I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
	Director Hawes called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.
	II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 17, 2024
	V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	VI. PRESENTATION – Strategic Business Plan – Assistant Chief Brian Stewart
	VII. BUSINESS – Action required
	VIII. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	IX. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
	X. REGULAR MEETING RECESSED
	XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION CALLED TO ORDER UNDER 192.660(2)(a) TO DISCUSS A PERSONNEL MATTER and ORS 192.660 (2)(d) LABOR CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS
	XII. REGULAR MEETING RECONVENED
	XIII. ADJOURNMENT

	Staff Report- Surplus Aug 2024
	Staff Report- Pumper Refurbs& Staff PUs 8-2024
	Fire Chief's Report template UPDATED
	FY24 Board Report Workbook for Aug 2024
	Finance Report page 1
	Finance Report Page 2
	10-Summary

	00 Correspondence
	1 Coversheet template
	C-1 Social Media compilation_August packet
	Robyn-Small-07-08-2024_Redacted

	1 Informational Items Coversheet



